
 
 

 

From:   Louis Freeh 

Sent:   8/24/2016 5:02 PM +00:00 

To:   Hunter Biden; Rob Walker* 

Cc:   FGI Jim Bucknam email FGI and; FGI Tim Flynn; Gene II Sullivan 

Subject:  Attorney Client Communication/Work Product confidential and privileged 

Attachments:  GPopoviciu Talking Points.pdf 

  

Dear Hunter 

 

Per our email exchange, here's the Exex Sum we provided last week to 

the SRI at its request. 

 

Dear Rob, as I advised Hunter, we're in good shape in our preparation. 

We've completed our report and yesterday sent the final 

draft to GP and his attorneys for their comments (will send you both 

when finalized). We have also requested (as invited) a meeting with 

General Coldea at SRI to present our findings and arguments on behalf 

of GP. So far the DNA has not agreed to our request to meet but may do 

so once we see SRI. We hope the meeting will occur next month. 

 

In preparation for our SRI meeting, we have sent them a requested 

short executive summary of our findings and arguments (attached 

hereto). 

 

It goes without saying again that we're very grateful to you both for 

this opportunity. While I believe it will be very challenging to get 

GP's  conviction 'reversed,' we certainly have a favorable chance to 

do so by approaching the problem with a different solution-which is 

what we do and like to do. 

 

We'll keep you posted and our communications are under the ACC and WP 

privileges. 

 

Best regards 

Louie 

> 

> Sent from my iPhone 

  



 
 

 

From:                                 Louis Freeh 

Sent:                                  8/24/2016 4:24 PM +00:00 

To:                                     rosemontseneca.com 

Subject:                             Re: G 

  

Attorney Client Communication/Work Product confidential and privileged 

 

Dear Hunter 

 

Thanks for your kind note. 

 

We're in good shape-we've completed our report and sent the final 

draft to GP and his attorneys for their comments (will send you and 

Rob when final). We have also requested (as invited) a meeting with 

General Coldea at SRI to present our findings and arguments on behalf 

of GP. So far the DNA has not agreed to our request to meet but may do 

so once we see SRI. We hope the meeting will occur next month. 

 

In preparation for our SRI meeting, we have sent them a short 

executive summary of our findings and arguments (will send to you guys 

also). 

 

Separately, I would like to talk with you and Dad about working 

together next year. No doubt both he and you have many options and 

probably some which are more attractive than my small shop. As you 

know, we have both a law firm and 'solutions/investigations' group 

with a very good brand, DC and DEL (and NYC) offices, and a profitable 

and interesting global practice (eg., I'm currently representing the 

Malaysian PM and his family). So if it's something which interests you 

both, let's talk about it at some point. I'm very flexible and we 

could set it up as an equity-share or whatever works best. It would 

certainly be an honor to work with you both. 

 

Meanwhile, enjoy the rest of the summer and I hope to see you soon. 

 

Warm regards 

Louie 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

> On Aug 24, 2016, at 9:33 AM, rosemontseneca.com" rosemontseneca.com> wrote: 

> 

> Judge Freeh, 

> I hope you're well and I just wanted to check in before we moved into Labor Day and see if there is anything 

beyond what I have been told by Rob, James, Gabrielle et al that you would like me to do on. Thanks, Hunte 

> 

> RHB 

> -1880 

-----------

----------
-

----------- -----------



 
 

 

From:                                 rosemontseneca.com 

Sent:                                  6/20/2016 4:51 PM +00:00 

To:                                     Louis Freeh 

Cc:                                     Judgesullivan@freehs Judge Sullivan FSS; FGI Patti 

Bescript 

Subject:                             Re: Hunter Biden 

  

Dear Judge Freeh,  

FSS offices works of course if that is easiest for you. And please let me know what is the best time for you and my 

team will be there. 

 

RHB 

1880 

 

> On Jun 20, 2016, at 12:32 PM, Louis Freeh < freehgroup.com> wrote: 

>  

> Dear Hunter 

> Good afternoon. 

> I'm planning to arrive in DC tomorrow around  1000a, and just wanted 

> to confirm where and at what time you would like to meet. 

> Best regards 

> Louie 

> 8321 

>  

> Sent from my iPhone 

>  

>> On Jun 18, 2016, at 9:38 PM, Louis Freeh freehgroup.com> wrote: 

>>  

>> Ok--sounds good. 

>> We can meet at our FSS offices (2550 M St) if you wish, or at another 

>> location that's convenient. I can be available  from 1100a to 230p. 

>> I have copied my WDC  law partner, Judge Gene Sullivan, and our CAO in 

>> Wilmington, Patti Bescript. 

>> Have a great Father's Day and best regards, 

>> Louie 

>>  

>> Sent from my iPhone 

>>  

>>> On Jun 18, 2016, at 9:33 PM, osemontseneca.com" rosemontseneca.com> wrote: 

>>>  

>>> Thank you Judge Freeh. I think if you have time Tuesday in DC it would be the most efficient way to bring the 

team together to give you a briefing at your convenience. 

>>>  

>>> RHB 

>>> -1880 

>>>  

>>>> On Jun 18, 2016, at 7:09 PM, Louis Freeh reehgroup.com> wrote: 

>>>>  

>>>> Dear Hunter 

-----------

-----------

--------
---

---
---
---
--

----------
-

----------
-

--------
---

-----------

-----------

----------- -----------



 
 

 

>>>>  

>>>> Good evening and Happy Father's Day to you and the girls! 

>>>>  

>>>> Thanks for your note and for thinking of me. 

>>>>  

>>>> We also work regularly with Bill Burch and John Quinn at QE and I just 

>>>> returned from a matter in Brazil which we are sharing with them. 

>>>>  

>>>> I'm happy to talk about it this weekend or whenever convenient. I'm in 

>>>> Wilmington  Monday, DC Tuesday and NY Wed-Thurs. I'm also back in 

>>>> Europe 4-12 July and may visit Eastern Europe FYI. This evening  is 

>>>> good or tomorrow except for 930-1030. 

>>>>  

>>>> I know this is a particularly difficult time for Haley, the children 

>>>> and all of you. Your Dad told me you have been an incredible father 

>>>> figure and strength for Beau's family, and what a precious gift to be 

>>>> able to bestow. I keep all of you in my daily prayers. 

>>>>  

>>>> Warm regards, 

>>>> Louie 

>>>>  

>>>> 8321 

>>>>  

>>>> Sent from my iPhone 

>>>>  

>>>>> On Jun 18, 2016, at 6:21 PM, rosemontseneca.com" rosemontseneca.com> wrote: 

>>>>>  

>>>>> Judge Freeh, 

>>>>> Hope you are well. I am working with a client- Romanian businessman- along with my colleagues at Boies 

Schiller- Chris Boies and Michael Gotlieb- on  a matter that I would like you to take a look at if you have time. I've 

become very close to the client personally and he is in my estimation a very good man that's being very badly 

treated by a suspect  Romanian justice system. I can brief you further over the phone and if it's of any interest to you 

I can have a few of the others working with me come brief your team. Time is of the essence and my client has 

never balked at bringing whatever team it takes together at whatever cost to obtain justice. 

>>>>>  

>>>>> I can be reached on my mobile- 9396- or this email. 

>>>>>  

>>>>> Thanks, Hunter 

>>>>>  

>>>>> RHB 

>>>>> -1880 

 

----------
-

----------- -----------

-----------

----------
-




